CONSENT AGENDA ITEM #

GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS
District Business Office

TO: Dr. Mike Riggle
Hillarie Siena

FROM: Kimberly L. Ptak

DATE: NOVEMBER 14, 2011
RE: CONSENT: FY 12/13 Paving, Paths & Fencing Projects
Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve $188,100 for paving, path and fencing
work for the summer of 2012.

Background
ARCON performed a review of all lots, concrete paths and fencing at all Glenbrook locations.

The majority of lots are in good condition and can last the next five years with seal coating and
patching. The following areas are recommended for work the summer of 2012:

GLENBROOK NORTH PAVING & CONCRETE

Area A and C: Concrete walk replacement at (2) east visitor doors $52,000

Miscellaneous concrete walk replacement and HC ramp replacement at various entrances $11,100

GLENBROOK NORTH FENCING

Chiller fencing with privacy slats $5,000

Dumpster fencing with privacy slats $3,000

GLENBROOK SOUTH PAVING & CONCRETE

Area A: Brick paver repair ' $1,000
Area C: North bus entry heavy duty asphalt patch $23,000
Three Lanes out to Pfingsten $20,000
New Drive from Stadium to Hospital Drive $60,000
GLENBROOK SOUTH FENCING

Backstop in South Soccer Field $10,000
Lacrosse Field Fencing Repair $3.000
TOTAL with Fees & Contingencies $188,100

Attached is a 5-year master paving, concrete and fencing plan as well as a map showing summer
of 2012 work.
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